
�बड �ववरण/Bid Details

�बड बंद होने क� तार�ख/समय  /Bid End Date/Time 18-10-2025 18:00:00

�बड खुलने क� तार�ख/समय  /Bid Opening
Date/Time

18-10-2025 18:30:00

�बड पेशकश वैधता (बंद होने क� तार�ख से) /Bid Offer
Validity (From End Date)

120 (Days)

मं ालय/रा!य का नाम /Ministry/State Name Ministry Of Power

�वभाग का नाम/Department Name Meja Urja Nigamplimited

संगठन का नाम/Organisation Name Meja Urja Nigamplimited

काया%लय का नाम /Office Name Allhabaduttar Pradesh

कुल  मा ा/Total Quantity 3800

व&तु 'णेी /Item Category
M4815126006 , M4815126008 , M4815126010 ,
M4815126012 , M4815126016 , M4815126017 ,
M4815126022 , M4815126025 , M4815128078

GeMARPTS म) खोजी गई ,&-ं.स  / Searched
Strings used in GeMARPTS

Fins for Boilers

GeMARPTS म) खोजा गया प/रणाम  / Searched
Result generated in GeMARPTS

Swimfin, XLPE Cable for Working Voltages up to and
Including 1.1 KV as per IS 7098 (Part 1), Pillow for Head and
Knee For Panchakarma, Hydrochloric Acid for Well
Stimulation for (ONGC), Foot Operated Pedal Bin or Bucket
for Bio - Medical Waste Collection, Spares for Tripper and
Apron Feeder, Firewood (for Cremation), LED Luminaire for
Road and Street Lights (V2) Conforming to IS 10322 (Part 5
/ Section 3), Bran for Defence, Suji for Defence

अिधसूचना के  िलए चयिनत 5ासंिगक ',ेणयाँ / Relevant
Categories selected for notification

Swimfin

बीओ8यू शीष%क /BOQ Title Fins for Boilers of MUNPL 100001505

एमएसएमई के  िलए अनुभव के  वष: और टन%ओवर से छूट  5दान
क� गई है/MSE Exemption for Years of
Experience and Turnover

No

&टाट%अप के  िलए अनुभव के  वष: और टन%ओवर से छूट  5दान
क� गई है /Startup Exemption for Years of
Experience and Turnover

No

 

�बड सं>या/Bid Number: GEM/2025/B/6758357
?दनांक /Dated: 08-10-2025

�बड द&तावेज़ / Bid Document
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�वHेता  से मांगे गए द&तावेज़/Document required
from seller

Certificate (Requested in ATC),Compliance of BoQ
specification and supporting document
*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

8या आप िन�वदाकारJ Kारा अपलोड ?कए गए द&तावेज़J को
िन�वदा म) भाग लेने वाले सभी िन�वदाकारJ को ?दखाना
चाहते हL? संदभ% मेनू है/Do you want to show
documents uploaded by bidders to all
bidders participated in bid?

Yes (Documents submitted as part of a clarification or
representation during the tender/bid process will also be
displayed to other participated bidders after log in)

�बड लगाने क� समय सीमा &वतः नह�ं बढ़ाने के  िलए
आवPयक �बड क� सं>या। / Minimum number of
bids required to disable automatic bid
extension

3

?दनJ क� सं>या, ,जनके  िलए �बड लगाने क� समय-सीमा
बढ़ाई जाएगी। / Number of days for which Bid
would be auto-extended

5

ऑटो ए8सट)शन अिधकतम ?कतनी बार ?कया जाना है । /
Number of Auto Extension count

3

�बड से /रवस% नीलामी स?Hय ?कया/Bid to RA enabled No

�बड का 5कार/Type of Bid Two Packet Bid

5ाथिमक उVपाद 'णेी/Primary product category M4815126006

तकनीक� मूWयांकन के  दौरान तकनीक� &पYीकरण हेतु
अनुमत समय /Time allowed for Technical
Clarifications during technical evaluation

2 Days

िनर�Zण आवPयक (सूचीब[ िनर�Zण 5ािधकरण /जेम के  साथ
पूव% पंजीकृत  एज)िसयJ Kारा)/Inspection Required (By
Empanelled Inspection Authority / Agencies
pre-registered with GeM)

No

मूWयांकन प[ित/Evaluation Method Item wise evaluation/

म]य&थता खंड/Arbitration Clause No
सुलह खंड/Mediation Clause No

�बड �ववरण/Bid Details

ईएमड� �ववरण/EMD Detail

आवPयकता/Required No

ईपीबीजी �ववरण /ePBG Detail

आवPयकता/Required No
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बोली �वभाजन लागू नह�ं ?कया गया/ Bid splitting not applied.

Reserved for Make In India products

Reserved for Make In India products Yes

एमएसई खर�द वर�यता/MSE Purchase Preference

एमएसई खर�द वर�यता/MSE Purchase Preference Yes

1. Bid reserved for Make In India products: : Procurement under this bid is reserved for purchase from Class 1
local supplier as defined in public procurement (Preference to Make in India), Order 2017 as amended from time
to time and its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Nodal Ministry for specific Goods/Products.
However, eligible micro and small enterprises will be allowed to participate. The minimum local content to
qualify as a class 1 local supplier is denoted in the bid document. All bidders must upload a certificate from the
OEM regarding the percentage of the local content and the details of locations at which the local value addition is
made along with their bid, failing which the bid is liable to be rejected. In case the bid value is more than Rs 10
Crore, the declaration relating to percentage of local content shall be certified by the statutory auditor or cost
auditor, if the OEM is a company and by a practicing cost accountant or a chartered accountant for OEMs other
than companies as per the Public Procurement (preference to Make-in -India) order 2017 dated 04.06.2020 . In
case Buyer has selected Purchase preference to Micro and Small Enterprises clause in the bid, the same will get
precedence over this clause. 
2. Purchase preference will be given to MSEs having valid Udyam Registration and whose credentials are
validated online through Udyam Registration portal as defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small
Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and
its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail themselves of the
Purchase preference, the bidder must be the manufacturer / OEM of the offered product on GeM. Traders are
excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises and hence resellers
offering products manufactured by some other OEM are not eligible for any purchase preference. In respect of bid
for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered Service. Relevant documentary evidence in
this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the offered product or service and Buyer will decide
eligibility for purchase preference based on documentary evidence submitted, while evaluating the bid. If L-1 is
not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has / have quoted price within L-1+ 15% (Selected by Buyer) of margin of
purchase preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such MSE Seller shall be given opportunity to match
L-1 price and contract will be awarded for 25% (selected by Buyer) percentage of total quantity. The buyers are
advised to refer the OM No. F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023 OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for
compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012
and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. Benefits of MSE will be allowed only if seller is
validated on-line in GeM profile as well as validated and approved by Buyer after evaluation of documents
submitted. 
3. Estimated Bid Value indicated above is being declared solely for the purpose of guidance on EMD amount and
for determining the Eligibility Criteria related to Turn Over, Past Performance and Project / Past Experience etc.
This has no relevance or bearing on the price to be quoted by the bidders and is also not going to have any
impact on bid participation. Also this is not going to be used as a criteria in determining reasonableness of
quoted prices which would be determined by the buyer based on its own assessment of reasonableness and
based on competitive prices received in Bid / RA process. 

मूWयांकन �विध(मदवार मूWयांकन �विध) / Evaluation Method ( Item Wise Evaluation Method )

Contract will be awarded schedulewise and the determination of L1 will be done separately for each schedule.
The details of item-consignee combination covered under each schedule are as under:

मूWयांकन अनुसूिचयां / Evaluation Schedules व&तु/'णेी / Item/Category मा ा / Quantity

Schedule 1 M4815126006 1000
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Schedule 2 M4815126008 1000

Schedule 3 M4815126010 300

Schedule 4 M4815126012 200

Schedule 5 M4815126016 200

Schedule 6 M4815126017 200

Schedule 7 M4815126022 200

Schedule 8 M4815126025 500

Schedule 9 M4815128078 200

M4815126006

(Minimum 60% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 Local Supplier)

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̂ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̂ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Vijay Kumar Yadav 212301,post office :kohrar,
Meja 1000 90

M4815126008

(Minimum 60% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 Local Supplier)

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/10/6/technical_2025-10-06-16-20-34_fea7b0df1a779378ee612318e47b3d5b.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/10/6/boq_2025-10-06-16-20-34_c8b9a346519138b00307157ebfd544db.csv
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/10/6/boq_2025-10-06-16-20-34_c8b9a346519138b00307157ebfd544db.csv


परे�षती//रपो?ट̂ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̂ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Vijay Kumar Yadav 212301,post office :kohrar,
Meja 1000 90

M4815126010

(Minimum 60% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 Local Supplier)

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̂ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̂ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Vijay Kumar Yadav 212301,post office :kohrar,
Meja 300 90

M4815126012

(Minimum 60% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 Local Supplier)

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/10/6/technical_2025-10-06-16-20-34_fea7b0df1a779378ee612318e47b3d5b.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/10/6/boq_2025-10-06-16-20-34_c8b9a346519138b00307157ebfd544db.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/10/6/technical_2025-10-06-16-20-34_fea7b0df1a779378ee612318e47b3d5b.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/10/6/boq_2025-10-06-16-20-34_c8b9a346519138b00307157ebfd544db.csv


परे�षती//रपो?ट̂ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̂ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Vijay Kumar Yadav 212301,post office :kohrar,
Meja 200 90

M4815126016

(Minimum 60% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 Local Supplier)

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̂ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̂ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Vijay Kumar Yadav 212301,post office :kohrar,
Meja 200 90

M4815126017

(Minimum 60% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 Local Supplier)

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̂ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/10/6/technical_2025-10-06-16-20-34_fea7b0df1a779378ee612318e47b3d5b.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/10/6/boq_2025-10-06-16-20-34_c8b9a346519138b00307157ebfd544db.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/10/6/technical_2025-10-06-16-20-34_fea7b0df1a779378ee612318e47b3d5b.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/10/6/boq_2025-10-06-16-20-34_c8b9a346519138b00307157ebfd544db.csv


H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̂ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Vijay Kumar Yadav 212301,post office :kohrar,
Meja 200 90

M4815126022

(Minimum 60% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 Local Supplier)

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̂ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̂ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Vijay Kumar Yadav 212301,post office :kohrar,
Meja 200 90

M4815126025

(Minimum 60% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 Local Supplier)

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̂ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/10/6/technical_2025-10-06-16-20-34_fea7b0df1a779378ee612318e47b3d5b.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/10/6/boq_2025-10-06-16-20-34_c8b9a346519138b00307157ebfd544db.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/10/6/technical_2025-10-06-16-20-34_fea7b0df1a779378ee612318e47b3d5b.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/10/6/boq_2025-10-06-16-20-34_c8b9a346519138b00307157ebfd544db.csv


H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̂ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Vijay Kumar Yadav 212301,post office :kohrar,
Meja 500 90

M4815128078

(Minimum 60% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 Local Supplier)

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̂ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̂ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Vijay Kumar Yadav 212301,post office :kohrar,
Meja 200 90

Hेता  Kारा जोड़� गई �बड क� �वशेष शतa/Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions
1. Generic

OPTION CLAUSE: The Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity to be ordered up
to 25 percent of bid quantity at the time of placement of contract. The purchaser also reserves the right to
increase the ordered quantity up to 25% of the contracted quantity during the currency of the contract at
the contracted rates. The delivery period of quantity shall commence from the last date of original
delivery order and in cases where option clause is exercised during the extended delivery period the
additional time shall commence from the last date of extended delivery period. The additional delivery
time shall be (Increased quantity ÷ Original quantity) × Original delivery period (in days), subject to
minimum of 30 days. If the original delivery period is less than 30 days, the additional time equals the
original delivery period. The Purchaser may extend this calculated delivery duration up to the original
delivery period while exercising the option clause. Bidders must comply with these terms.

2. Scope of Supply

Scope of supply (Bid price to include all cost components) : Only supply of Goods

3. Certificates
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/10/6/technical_2025-10-06-16-20-34_fea7b0df1a779378ee612318e47b3d5b.pdf
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Bidder's offer is liable to be rejected if they don't upload any of the certificates / documents sought in the
Bid document, ATC and Corrigendum if any.

4. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer Added text based ATC clauses

1. Pre-Despatch Inspection Will Be Carried Out As Per Approved Qualit
y Plan, Drawings And Technical Data Sheet, By NTPC RIO’s Representa
tive At Manufacturers Works.
2. Inspection shall be carried out by indenting authority based on technical spec
ification at MUNPL sores, after receipt of materials.
3. Vendor must mention applicable GST rate and HSN code.
4. Vendor has to submit Stamped & Signed Technical Specifications, Bid docum
ents (confirming compliance with all terms, conditions and specifications/ drawi
ngs of the Bidding Documents), failing which their bid shall be rejected.
5. Guarantee/ Warranty: The Guarantee/ Warranty period is 18 months from date of supply/ 12 months fr
om date of use. The Guarantee/ Warranty Terms and Conditions shall be applicable to the material supplie
d against the PO. No separate Guarantee/ Warranty Certificate is required to be submitted by the Supplier 
along with the material. The Guarantee/ Warranty terms and condition shall be binding on the supplier.

6.Vendor has to submit all relevant Test Certificates along with material suppl
y.
7. a). All material Packet must contain Material Code. Material should be deliver
ed along with material test certificate from NABL approved labs.
b). Material should be supplied in length 1000-1200mm only.
c). Material to be supplied with two coats of Red oxide primer.
d). Vendor to submit MQP for MUNPL approval (in line with the reference MQP) t
o comply with PDI clause.
8. Payment Terms: 100% Payment shall be made within 30 days after receipt 
and acceptance of material at site. One copy of Duly Signed and Stamped Origi
nals of all documents/ certificates required as per Purchase Order must be give
n to NTPC-Meja-MUNPL Store at the time of delivery of material, to avoid delay i
n Payment Processing.
9. RISK PURCHASE:
In the event of Supplier’s failure to supply the material of acceptable quality in s
cheduled delivery period, MUNPL reserves the right to procure the materials fro
m any other source at the Supplier’s risk and cost and the difference in cost sha
ll be borne by the Supplier. Further, MUNPL shall retain the right of forfeiture of 
PBG and or any other action as deemed fit.
10. Vendor must provide latest Purchase Orders from NTPC/PSU/GOVT. /other in
support of their quoted rates to proceed further.
11. Copy of GST, Pan Card, Cancelled Cheque and Bank EFT Mandate for SAP ve
ndor code creation shall be furnished.
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12. COMMON IP ADDRESSES:
Bidders are advised that the GeM portal records and displays the IP addresses u
sed by both Buyers and Bidders/Sellers during the bidding process. Bidders are 
therefore advised to ensure that bids are submitted from secure and independe
nt networks to maintain transparency and avoid rejection on account of commo
n IP usage.
For Item-wise Bids:
In case multiple bids for the same item are submitted using a common IP addre
ss, all such bids shall be summarily rejected and excluded from further evaluati
on. However, submission of multiple bids from the same IP address shall be per 
missible if the bids pertain to different items.
For Package-wise Bids:
If multiple bids for the entire package are submitted using a common IP address
, all such bids pertaining to that entire package shall be outrightly rejected and 
will not be considered for further evaluation.
Under no circumstances shall the IP address of the buyer and the seller be the s
ame. Any such instance shall be treated as a violation and will lead to
disqualification of the bid.
13. Conflict of Interest: A bidder shall not have conflict of interest with other 
bidders. Such conflict of interest can lead to anti-competitive practices to the de
triment of Employer's interests. A bidder may be considered to have a conflict o
f interest with one or more parties in this bid ding process, if:
a. they directly or indirectly control, or are controlled by or are under common c
ontrol of another entity; or
b. they have the same legal representative/agent for purposes of their bids; or
c. they have relationship with each other, directly or through common third part
y(ies), that puts them in a position to have access to information about or influe
nce on the bid of another Bidder; or
d. Bidder and/or any of its allied entity(ies), which directly or indirectly control(s
) or is(are) controlled by or i s(are) under common control of another entity, has
(ve) participate d as a consultant in the preparation of the design or technical s
pecifications of the contract that is the subject of the tender; or
e. Bidder participates in more than one bid in this bidding process.
f. In cases of agents quoting on behalf of their principal manufacturers/service p
roviders, one agent cannot represent two manufacturers/service providers or qu
ote on their behalf in a particular tender enquiry.
14. One manufacturer/service provider can also authorize only one agent. There
can be only one bid from the following:
i. The principal manufacturer/service provider directly or through one Indian ag
ent on his behalf; and
ii. Indian/foreign agent on behalf of only one principal. For the purposes of this c
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lause the term 'control' shall have the following meaning:
"Control" shall include the right to appoint majority of the directors or to control 
the management or policy decisions exercisable by a person or persons acting i
ndividually or in concert, directly or indirectly, including by virtue of their share
holding or management rights or shareholders' agreements or voting agreemen
ts or in any other manner.
Note: If two or more CPSEs/State PSEs participate in a tender, they will not be d
eemed to fall under the 'Conflict of Interest' provisions solely because they are 
under common control of Government of India/State Government. ·
15. This is a non-negotiable tender and any deviation on any condition(s) or tec
hnical specification shall not be considered at our end.
16. Participation in this tender shall be deemed to comply with all tender requir
ement s and no separate “Nil Deviation Certificate” is required to be submitted 
by the bidder.
17. The Bidder along with its associate/ collaborators/ sub-contractors/sub-vend
ors/ consultants/ service providers shall strictly adhere to the Policy for Debarm
ent from Business Dealings and Fraud Prevention Policy of EMPLOYER/ BUYER di
splayed on websitehttp://www.ntpctender.ntpc.co.in and shall immediately appr
ise Employer/ BUYER about any fraud or suspected fraud as soon as it comes to 
their notice. If in terms of above policy, it is established that the bidder/his repr
esentatives have committed any fraud while competing f or this contract then t
he bid shall be rejected and suitable action as per above policy shall be taken.
18. Documents Required for Vehicle Entry at NTPC-Meja:
· Driving License
· Registration Certificate
· Vehicle Insurance
· Vehicle Permit
· Vehicle Fitness Certificate
Note:
Kindly advise the transporter to send the materials in any vehicle and its driver 
should be able to produce above documents at CISF Material Entry Gate.
Also kindly advise the driver not to give any original dispatch documents at CIS
F gate, if sent by any supplier.
One copy of Originals of Dispatch Document and all documents/certificates as p
er Purchase Order, must be given to NTPC-Meja-MUNPL Store, to avoid delay in 
Payment Processing.
19. In case material is not sent by vehicle, it should be sent through speed post 
only to avoid usual returns by other courier partners. In case, vendor still sends 
material through other courier partners, same shall carry the risk of returns.
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For and On Behalf of MUNPL:
Sr. Manager (C&M)
NTPC MEJA, MUNPL, KOHDAR, PRAYAGRAJ, U.P-212301
Email ID: rjangra@ntpc.co.in
 
 
.

5. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer uploaded ATC document Click here to view the file .

अ&वीकरण/Disclaimer
The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class I and Class II suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

4. Creating BoQ bid for single item.
5. Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.
6. Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
7. Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.
8. Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for

attached categories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)
9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without

specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.
10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export

experience.
11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.
14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the

case may be.
15. Buyer added ATC Clauses which are in contravention of clauses defined by buyer in system generated bid

template as indicated above in the Bid Details section, EMD Detail, ePBG Detail and MII and MSE Purchase
Preference sections of the bid, unless otherwise allowed by GeM GTC.

16. In a category based bid, adding additional items, through buyer added additional scope of work/ additional
terms and conditions/or any other document. If buyer needs more items along with the main item, the
same must be added through bunching category based items or by bunching custom catalogs or
bunching a BoQ with the main category based item, the same must not be done through ATC or Scope of
Work.
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Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

All GeM Sellers / Service Providers are mandated to ensure compliance with all the applicable laws /
acts / rules including but not limited to all Labour Laws such as The Minimum Wages Act, 1948, The
Payment of Wages Act, 1936, The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976,
The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 etc. Any non-compliance will be treated as breach of contract

and Buyer may take suitable actions as per GeM Contract.

यह �बड सामाbय शत: के अतंग%त भी शािसत है /This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions

जेम क� सामाbय शत: के खंड 26 के संदभ% म) भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश के �बडर से खर�द पर 5ितबंध के संबंध म)
भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश का कोई भी �बडर इस िन�वदा म) �बड देने के िलए तभी पा  होगा जब वह �बड देने वाला
सZम 5ािधकार� के पास पंजीकृत हो।�बड म) भाग लेते समय �बडर को इसका अनुपालन करना होगा और कोई भी गलत घोषणा ?कए जाने
व इसका अनुपालन न करने पर अनुबंध को तVकाल समाg करने और कानून के अनुसार आगे क� कानूनी कार%वाई का आधार होगा।/In terms
of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which shares a
land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to undertake
compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action in
accordance with the laws.

---धbयवाद/Thank You---
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